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UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT
SOUTHERN DISTRICT OF FLORIDA

O SCR - GOLD ] MGALILEY

18 U.S.C. §2421
18 U.S.C. §2422
18 U.S.C. §2423
18 U.S.C. §2252(a)(4)(B)
18 U.S.C. §2253

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA
Vs,

GEORGE JOSEPH ENGLAND,
a/k/a “Stephen Arthur Seagoe,”

Defendant.
/

INDICTMENT
The Grand Jury charges that:

COUNT 1

In or around the winter of 1977, in Broward County, in the Southern District of Florida,
and elsewhere, the defendant,

GEORGE JOSEPH ENGLAND,
a/k/a “Stephen Arthur Seagoe,”

did knowingly transport a girl, that is, J.S., in interstate comrﬁerce, for the purpose of debauchery
and other immoral purpose and with the intent and purpose to induce and compel such girl to
give herself up to debauchery and to engage in any other immoral practice; in violation of Title
18, United States Code, Section 2421.
COUNT 2
In or around the winter of 1977, in Broward County, in the Southern District of Florida,

and elsewhere, the defendant,
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GEORGE JOSEPH ENGLAND,
a/k/a “Stephen Arthur Seagoe,”

did knowingly induce and coerce a girl, that is, J.S., to go from one place or another in interstate
commerce for the purpose of debauchery and for any other immoral purpose, and thereby
knowingly caused such girl to go and to be carried and transported as a passenger upon the line
or route of a common carrier in interstate commerce; in violation of Title 18, United States Code,
Section 2422.
COUNT 3

In or around the winter of 1977, in Broward County, in the Southern District of Florida,

and elsewhere, the defendant,

GEORGE JOSEPH ENGLAND,
a/k/a “Stephen Arthur Seagoe,”

did knowingly induce and coerce a girl who had not attained her eighteenth birthday, that is, J.S.,
to go from one place to another by common carrier, in interstate commerce, with the intent that
she be induced and coerced to engage debauchery and other immoral practice; in violation of
Title 18, United States Code, Section 2423,
COUNT 4
On or about May 18, 2005, in Miami-Dade County, in the Southern District of Florida,
the defendant,

GEORGE JOSEPH ENGLAND,
a/k/a “Stephen Arthur Seagoe,”

did knowingly possess matter, that is, computer files stored on a computer hard drive, that

contained visual depictions that had been mailed, shipped, and transported in interstate
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commerce by any means including by computer, and which was produced using material that had
been mailed or so shipped or transported by any means, and the production of which involved the
use of a minor engaging in sexually explicit conduct, and such visual depiction was of such
conduct; in violation of Title 18, United States Code, Sections 2252(a)(4)(B) and 2252(b)(2).
FORFEITURE ALLEGATIONS

1. ‘The allegations of this Indictment are re-alleged herein and are incorporated by
reference for purposes of alleging forfeiture to the United States of America of certain property in
which the defendant has an interest, pursuant to the provisions of Title 18, United States Code,

Section 2253.

2. Upon conviction of the offense alleged in Count 4 of this Indictment, the
defendant, GEORGE JOSEPH ENGLAND, shall forfeit to the United States, pursuant to Title
18, United States Code, Section 2253(a), any visual depiction described in Title 18, United States
Code, Sections 2251, 2251A and 2252, or any other matter which contains any such visual
depiction, which was produced, transported, mailed, shipped, or received in violation of Title 18,
United States Code, Chapter 110; any property, real or personal, constituting or traceable to gross
profits or other proceeds which the defendant obtained from such offense; and any property, real
or personal, used or intended to be used to commit or to promote the commission of such

offense.
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All pursuant to Title 18, United States Code, Sections 2253(a) and (b), and the procedures

set forth at Title 21, United States Code, Section 853.

A TRUE BILL
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JEFBREY H. SLOMAN
TED STATES ATTORNEY
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MARK DISPOTO
ASSISTANT UNITED STATES ATTOR






